QUEEN'S COLLEGE JOURNAL.

VOL. XIV.

KINGSTON, CANADA, FEB. 18th, 1887.

No. 7.

* Queen's College Journal *

Published in TWELVE NUMBERS during the session by the ALMA MATER SOCIETY of Queen's University.

STAFF:

W. G. MILLS, B.A.,

Managing Editor.

Editor. ADAM SHORTT, M.A.,

EDITING COMMITTEE:

A. GANDIER, B.A.

J. MARSHALL, B.A.

W. A. FINLAY.

J. J. McLennan.

S. CHILDERHOSE, B.A.

J. J. WRIGHT, B.A.

W. J. KIDD.

J. M. Poole.

E. RYAN, B.A.

E. H. HORSEY.

H. N. Dunning, Secretary-Treasurer.

Terms—Per Session, \$1.00; Single Numbers, 10 Cents. Matter for publication should be addressed to the

Managing Editor. Business letters to the Secretary-Treasurer, Drawer 1104, Kingston, Ont.

The Managing Editor must be acquainted with the name of the author of any article.

Subscribers will greatly oblige by promptly sending notice of any change in address.

I T is well-known that Queen's owes its existence to the fact that the University at Toronto was from the year 1828, when it was originally established, wholly in the hands of one Church, and that it was felt by the most enlightened friends of education that there should be an institution in the Province open on equal terms to all the youth of the country. The Synod of the Church of Scotland and the Wesleyan Methodist Church took the matter in hand, and the result was the establishment of Queen's and Victoria Universities. A Royal charter was issued in 1841, incorporating Queen's College "with the style and privileges of a University." In the first session, 1841-2, Queen's had eleven regular students, two of these being our present Registrar and

Up to this time the Univer-Rev. Dr. Bain. sity at Toronto existed only on paper, but in June 1843, it was opened under the style and title of "the University of King's College" by Bishop Strachan, its President. Oueen's made rapid progress, but in 1844 the Church that established it split into two. and a majority of the students sympathising with the secession, it was left in such a weak condition that its Principal-Dr. Liddell--resigned in 1846. That session the students numbered only ten. In the meantime the Provincial Government introduced successive bills dealing with the University question, but all proved abortive. At last, in 1849, a comprehensive measure was passed into law, by which King's College was re-incorporated under the name of the University of Toronto and placed under the sole control of the Legislature and of a Senate and officers appointed by the Government. Toronto University having been thus liberalised and at the same time secularized, Queen's was invited to fall in and help to build up a big Provincial University. Dr. Machar, the acting Principal, and Professor Romanes were appointed a Committee to prepare a statement of the views of the Church and of the Trustees on the subject, and their statement was approved by the Board and ordered to be circulated. It is interesting to read, after the lapse of 37 years, the reasons that actuated the authorities of Queen's in rejecting consolidation. We find that substantially they are the same that influenced their successors in rejecting "Confederation" in 1885, with this difference, that the lapse of time has